
 

Alcohol and Entertainment 
Licensing Sub-Committee (C)

Wednesday 29 March 2017 at 10.00 am
Members Suite - 4th Floor, Brent Civic Centre, 
Engineers Way, Wembley, HA9 0FJ

Membership:

Members Substitute Members
Councillors: Councillors:
Daly (substitute for Long)
Jones (substitute for Hylton)
McLeish

Allie, Bradley, Daly, Eniola, 
Harrison, Jones, Kansagra, 
Khan, Mahmood, Perrin, 
Ms Shaw and Stopp

For further information contact: Joe Kwateng,  Governance Services Officer
(020) 8937 1354; joe.kwateng@brent.gov.uk

For electronic copies of minutes, reports and agendas, and to be alerted when the 
minutes of this meeting have been published visit:

democracy.brent.gov.uk

The press and public are welcome to attend this meeting



2

Agenda
Introductions, if appropriate.

Apologies for absence and clarification of alternate members

Item Page

1 Declarations of personal and prejudicial interests 

Members are invited to declare at this stage of the meeting, any relevant 
financial or other interest in the items on this agenda.

2 Application by the Metropolitan Police  for the review of a premises 
licence held by Mr Timothy Sheahan at the premises known as 
Greenes Bar (362-364 Neasden Lane North, NW10 0BT), pursuant to 
the Licensing Act 2003. 

1 - 58

Conduct of the Hearing:
The hearing shall proceed as follows:
 General introduction by the Regulatory Services Manager
 Case for the Responsible Authority – Police/Regulatory Services
 Questioning of the Responsible Authority by Applicant and Members
 Representations by interested parties (if any)
 Case for the Applicant
 Questioning of the Applicant by the Responsible Authority and Members 
 Summing up by the Responsible Authority
 Summing up by a representative of interested parties (if any)
 Summing up by the Applicant 

Members’ Deliberation
The Chair will then ask the representatives of the Responsible Authority and the Applicant 
to leave the meeting room whilst the panel goes into close session to deliberate the 
application. The applicant and the representatives of the responsible authority will be 
recalled to the meeting room when the Sub-Committee has made its decision.  The 
decision will be confirmed in writing to the applicant within 7 days

 Please remember to switch your mobile phone to silent during the 
meeting.

 The meeting room is accessible by lift and seats will be provided for 
members of the public.



LICENSING ACT 2003

Application for the Review a Premises Licence

Name of Applicant: Metropolitan Police

Name & Address of Premises: Greenes Bar, 362-364 Neasden Lane North, NW10 0BT

Applicants Agent:

1. Application

The application is for the review of a premises licence held by Timothy Sheahan. The 
premises are known as Greenes Bar, 362-364 Neasden Lane North, NW10 0BT.

2. Grounds for Review

The grounds for review are Prevention of Crime & Disorder, Public Safety & Public 
Nuisance.

3. Relevant Representations

Representation has been received from the Metropolitan Police.

4. Background

These premises are currently licensed for the sale of alcohol from 10:00hrs to 23:00hrs 
Monday to Saturday and until 22:30hrs Sunday and to remain open until 23:30hrs Monday 
to Saturday and until 23:00hrs Sunday.

The Designated Premises Supervisor is Seamus Fogarty.

 

7. Associated Papers
A. Copy of Review Application
B. Supporting Evidence
C. Copy of Current Licence
D. OS Map





















































linda.legister
Rectangle

linda.legister_1
Rectangle

linda.legister_2
Rectangle

linda.legister_3
Rectangle







linda.legister_4
Rectangle















From: MP 

Sent: 03 March 2017 12:11 

To: Business Licence 

Subject: Greene's bar Neasden  

Dear Sir/Madam  

It is with great sadness I heard that Greene's bar is facing closure. If this was to happen it would  

be a great shame not just for the pub but the people who go there. 

This place is more then just a pub it's a place within the heart of the community, Greene's is a  

home of anyone who visits always feeling welcomed unlike most pubs in the area. At heart a old  

time Irish pub but never forced upon you for example you could go in on a rugby game day and  

see England and Ireland fans enjoying the game together dressed in the country's colours. They  

don't care there only concern it seems is that once your there your enjoying yourself and they  

are friendly which is even more rear these days. I've been going to Greene's for many years and  

have always enjoyed myself also feeling ok even after a few drinks. If there has ever been any  

trouble the staff are always on point and quick to calm the situation down and make sure  

everyone is ok. Can't enough be said by how much it would be a great shame and a sad day if  

Greene's was to be closed not only for myself and my many friends I've made over the years  

visiting here but also for Neasden and the community around it. 

Many thanks  

 ************************************************************************* 

From:                              SD 

Sent:                               02 March 2017 17:26 

To:                                   Business Licence 

Subject:                          RE: Greenes Bar, Neasden 

Dear Sirs, 

My name is Shane Downes. I am 27 years old and have lived in Neasden since I was born.  

I recently heard that the council are considering closing down my local pub Greenes Bar on Neasden 

lane. I am writing to express my concern over this and offer my account on why I think the bar 

should stay open. 

Since I can remember Greenes has been a place where the Irish community could get together and 

has served as a kind of hub for the community here. I worked in Greenes for a few years and it was a 

great experience for me. It helped my confidence and I got to meet lots of new people. I also got to 

know a lot of the Irish people from my area which I am very thankful for as being born in London it is 

sometimes easy to forget where your family came from and I'm glad that I now have a better feeling 

for my family's past. 

There is also a lot of friends of mine who emigrated to London more recently and the bar has served 

as a place that they could meet new friends and find new work in the big city. A lot of people are not 

sure what they would have done without a place as welcoming as Greenes. For some it is like a 

home away from home. 

 

  

 



During my time working at the bar I was always impressed with how quickly and efficiently any 

trouble was dealt with. Unfortunately as a fact of life there will always be a very small minority of 

people who want to cause trouble on a night out, but I believe a bar should be measured on how it 

responds to anti-social behavior and the way in which the staff at Greenes handle a potentially 

troubled situation has always made me feel at ease knowing that we can go out to our local pub at 

night and feel safe. 

Thank you for taking the time to read my letter. I trust that you will consider my thoughts and I hope 

that Greenes can go on to serve the Irish and Brent community of London. 

Kind regards, 

******************************************************************************** 

From: SM 

Sent: 02 March 2017 19:58:11 

To: Business.licence@brent.co.uk 

Subject: Greenes Bar Neasden  

To whom it may concern  

I am writing to you in relation to Greene's Bar Neasden  

This pub is a huge part of our community  

It is a grateful Irishman working pub where we go each evening after work a catch up with the day's 

news.  

It is as much a hub for us as it is a pub and I know several people who got work by just talking to 

others.  

The staff and management are great people and run a good honest pub 

******************************************************************************* 

From: PP 

Sent: 03 March 2017 09:25 

To: Business Licence 

Subject: Re: Greenes bar Neasden 

Dear Sir/Madam 

I have heard that there is a possibility of Greenes pub in neasden being closed down, and so i would 

like to please encourage you not to do this. My father has been a regular at Greenes for many years 

and for him it has become a home away from home. He goes in there for a few hours everyday, to 

have a laugh and a good time with friends. Greenes is more then just a pub for him, he is well looked 

after by all the staff and management there, and this gives me great relief knowing his is safe there 

and can enjoy his retirement years with good company instead of being home alone. He went into 

hospital 5 months ago and the staff even inquired about him as they had not seen him in a few days. 

They provide great care to the community and i don't know where we would be without them. We 

would be very great full if it stays open for years and years.   

Thank you for taking the time to read this 

 

mailto:Business.licence@brent.co.uk


 

From: NW 

Sent: 02 March 2017 18:15 
To: Business Licence 
Subject: Re: Greenes bar Neasden 

Dear Sir/Madam 

I attended Greenes a few months ago after work for a few drinks with friends. We were there 

for a few hours and I was drinking wine, I did start to become slightly drunk when the bar 

staff suggested I should have a glass of water instead of another glass of wine. I will admit 

that I felt a little insulted at first, but they gently persuaded me to have a couple of glasses and 

slow down a little to enjoy the night more. I took their advice and actually felt a bit better for 

it. I could have ended up in quite an embarrassing state if it wasn't for them looking out for 

me, looking back I really appreciate they did this. I travel about once a month from Watford 

for a night out to Greenes and always find the door staff and the management very friendly 

and professional. 

Yours sincerely  

*********************************************************************** 

From: MF 

Sent: 02 March 2017 23:31 

To: Business Licence 

Subject: Late licence 

I am writing to you about greenes pub in neasden I am a local resident in the area and this is 

the local meeting place for my family and friends who travel over from Ireland it is  also a 

family place on Sunday where I  bring my kids for  Sunday lunch. It is a  trouble free  pub.I 

would be  disappointed if we can't have our next family occasion here due to not having a late 

licence  

Regards  concerned resident  

********************************************************************** 

From:                                        JC / MC 

Sent:                                           02 March 2017 15:32 

To:                                               Business Licence 

Subject:                                     Greene's Bar - Neasden Lane North 

Dear Sirs 

I’ve heard from a senior member of staff at Greene’s Bar, Neasden Lane North, that the 

licence is up for renewal and Brent Council are not altogether in favour of the renewal thus 

forcing the bar to close.   I would be sad to see Greene’s Bar close.   My husband, Michael, 

and I live about 3 minute’s walk from the pub and have been regular customers since it first 

opened in May 1993 as a family business.   

 

  

linda.legister_5
Highlight



 

The pub is frequented regularly during the day by some local pensioners.   This may be their 

only opportunity to meet other people throughout their day and for this reason the pub is 

contributing to the community spirit of the areas.   In my opinion, it offers ‘care in the 

community’ to these customers.    

These pensioners (because of mobility issues) and indeed other local people are loathe to use 

the underpass to Neasden Shopping Centre, it may be safe enough during the day but in the 

hours of darkness lots of people are very reluctant to use the underpass.   

The pub employs a number of full and part-time staff who would be forced to seek alternative 

employment and with the demise of local pubs such jobs can be hard to come by.   It would 

be sad to see another pub close. 

For these reasons and others I would ask you to consider allowing Greene’s Bar to remain 

open for the foreseeable future.   

Thank you. 

Yours sincerely, 

************************************************************************* 

From: DF 

Sent: 03 March 2017 09:59 

To: Business Licence 

Subject: Re Greenes pub Neasden 

 To whom it may concern, 

I have heard that Greenes in Neasden may be closing down, I'd like to appeal that this not be 

the case. Greenes is a big part of the community especially the Irish community. I came over 

here 6 years ago as there was no work for me back home. I was encouraged by a friend to 

visit Greenes in Neasden as 'they'll look after you well in there' and I was not disappointed. I 

was kindly told I could rent a room above the pub by the owner, and within a couple of 

months I had made a few friends with the regulars there, once of which offered me a trial job 

on his building site. I found out this was not out of the ordinary, many men like myself 

coming over from Ireland had found board and jobs this same way.  

I could come down for a lovely cooked dinner like id get back home, and felt at home here. I 

had heard rumours about trouble in/outside the pub when I first came and was a bit wary. 

However having spent a few evening and living above the pub I found these rumours to be 

far exaggerated. Like any pub there have been incidents, however I commend the door staff 

and the management on how well these incidents were dealt with. The staff are able to 

quickly gauge when a situation can get out of hand and quickly alert the door staff who 

immediately try to defuse the situation, most of the time after a few words from the door staff 

the situation calms, the few times it doesn't, the door staff quickly and safely remove the 

offending person out of the pub and make sure the incident does not escalate.  

 

  

 

mailto:david_finn@yahoo.com


I would always recommend Greenes to friends traveling over from Ireland as a great starting 

point to getting on their feet here. The atmosphere is always welcoming and friendly and it 

would be a great shame for myself, all the regulars and the community and future generations 

who like myself come here to make a life for themselves, if this pub was closed 

I urge you to consider us and thank you for your time 

Yours Sincerely 

************************************************************************** 

From: OJ  

Sent: 03 March 2017 11:18 

To: Business Licence 

Subject: Greens bar Neasden 

Hello my name is omar I have lived in Neasden for nearly 20 years. I have been coming to 

greened pub for a while and have had such a nice time always....the owner is nothing but kind 

and a true gentlemen! 

Best wishes  

************************************************************************* 

From:                                         Fr. M Spain – Parish Priest 

Sent:                                           03 March 2017 15:01 

To:                                               Business Licence 

Subject:                                     Greenes Bar Neasden 

I write on hearing the news that Brent Council wish to close down Greenes Bar in Neasden. 

The owner, Tim Sheahan is known to me over six years now and I encouraged him to take on 

the business. I did so because he is an engaging, generous and light hearted man. 

Tim is always available if we need a bar run at our Parish Centre and has done a BBQ of 

excellent quality for us. I blessed his Pub, I said Mass there with a healthy crowd gathered 

and he did a charity event for our Homeless Charity. If Tim has contravened licencing hours 

law, I cannot condone this but I know him as a kind hearted landlord and friend who brings a 

lot of happiness into the lives of those who know and meet him. 

I will also send this message by post to you. 

Yours respectively, 

************************************************************************ 

 

 

 

 

 

 

mailto:office@stjosephs.org.uk
linda.legister_6
Highlight



From:                                         VP 

Sent:                                           03 March 2017 16:14 

To:                                               Business Licence 

Subject:                                     Ref: GREENES BAR, 362-364 Neasden Ln N, London 

NW10 0BT 

To whom it may concern, 

I am the manager of Video Prince, 374 Neasden Lane North. My business is very close to the 

premises and I have never had any problem from customers going to Greenes bar.  

The management and staff are always on hand to make sure that their customers behave well 

and do not cause any nuisance outside the premises. 

Additionally the management and staff keep the service road behind our premises clean 

Kind regards 

***************************************************************************

From: PH  

Sent: 03 March 2017 16:25 

To: Business Licence 

Subject: Greenes bar Neasden 

To whom it may concern. 

I have been a regular at Greenes bar for many years and can honestly say that it is probably 

one of the best remaining independent local pubs in the area it has always been involved in 

the community from raising money for charity and mobilising patrons to assist in local 

projects, more often than not without recognition or self promotion. 

In a time of what appears to be a systematic closure and persecution of any independent pubs 

bars and clubs in the local Boroughs for the purpose of redevelopment or repurposing for the 

slightest infringement or trouble Mr Sheeran (land lord) has taken a loved local hub that was 

in Decline and revitalised it insuring everybody that should wander in is welcomed and 

treated like a regular and valued customer. 

I have always known the staff to be friendly and professional and always up for a laugh and a 

joke, they also take care of anyone that's in need from visiting older patrons and making sure 

they are safe often organising cabs at their own expense and escorting them home. In addition 

to the regular stuff the venue has brought in door stuff at the weekends to help with any 

disorder that could occur and any incidence that look to be starting have been defused very 

quickly and professionally and have been very good at keeping out any possible problem 

elements. 

As a local resident who can remember the days of Neasden Shopping Centre having several 

pubs, clubs and bars Greenes has always been seen as the true local and never caught up in 

any of the issues that used to arise especially over the weekend and unlike other businesses 

that seem to go unchecked the consideration of local residents seems the priority. 

So to end I would say Green's has always been a community centre with locals and residents 

looked after and considered highly including providing free Christmas dinners to anyone 

alone and free barbecues during the warmer weather for anyone that should need a good 

Sunday feed. It would be a shame to lose yet another great local that serves the community in 

more than one aspect rather than corporate and political interests. 

P.S feel free to contact me with any queries. 

Your's  sincerely 

linda.legister_7
Highlight



 

 

 

 





From: Scott Sneller scott@simplysigns.com 

Sent: 03 March 2017 17:08 

To: Business Licence 

Subject: Re: Greenes Bar Neasden 

To whom it may concern, 

I am writing to you as I understand that Greene’s Neasden is to lose their licence. 

Greenes is a very important part of our community here in Neasden; without Greenes there is 

nowhere else like it that people can meet in the evenings. We regularly visit and find the staff and 

regulars to be welcoming and it would be very much a shame if we could no longer do so. 

On behalf of the team @ SimplySigns, I hope that you can reconsider this decision. 

Regards, 

Scott Sneller / Production Manager 

 

Simply Signs Ltd. 

311 Neasden Lane North 

Corner of North Circular Rd (A406) 

London NW10 0AG 

 

 

 

mailto:scott@simplysigns.com
linda.legister_8
Highlight

linda.legister_9
Highlight

linda.legister_10
Highlight





From: Bob Donovan [mailto:bobdonovan1@live.co.uk]  

Sent: 01 March 2017 14:53 
To: Business Licence 

Subject: GREENS BAR - NEASDEN 

 

  

Dear Sirs, 

 

I write in relation to Greenes Bar, Neasden. 

 

I meet up with friends at Greenes Bar every weekend which is 2 or 3 times a week minimum, 

as I am getting older I now prefer to go there between 3 or 4 pm in the afternoon and will stay 

there occasionally into the evenings and have done for some 20 years. 

Therefore, I do know the Management and Staff and in my opinion they run the premises 

very well and cater for a wide range of customers from local businessmen and local manual 

workers. 

The beer is always good and they offer good food at very reasonable prices from 5pm - 8pm 

which is very helpful to many customers living in rented accommodation who want a healthy 

wholsome meal in the evenings after work, I have eaten there myself on many occasions and 

the variety and quality is excellent. 

I have only ever seen an argument turn into a scuffle in the premises once and it was dealt 

with calmly and very quickly, before it became serious, by the bar person who persuaded the 

main culprit to leave the premises and I know rowdy potentially troublesome customers are 

always asked to leave in the same polite way. 

I have always felt completely safe in Greenes Bar and am comfortable even taking my 

grandchildren into the premises occasionally. 

Greenes is traditionally an Irish Bar and being so is not just a bar but a excellent meeting 

place for the community, mostly Irish but also several regulars are Indian Asian men and also 

Polish. It is a place where the community look after, and look out for each other in difficult 

times, especially the elderly customers. 

It is a trait of many Irish to go out late 10.00 - 10.30 pm is common practice and they enjoy a 

bar where they can relax for a few hours so they enjoy a bar that offers extended hours. 

Furthermore, it has also always been a bar where an unemployed person could be introduced 

to someone else who is offering work and I would say this happens regularly every week. 

It has been a meeting place for sports teams and occasionally fun events are held to raise 

money to support the teams. 

Also, annually in November (Movember) the Management, Staff and customers raise money 

for Great Ormand Street Childrens Hospital, I believe well over £2000 was raised November 

2017 and even more in previous years. 

 

Greenes Bar is not just a bar it is a community meeting place and as explained above has a 

community feel to it always, the current Landlord and Staff continues and encourages this 

tradition and long may it continue. 

 

Kind regards  
Mr Bob Donovan 

42 Village Way, Neasden, London, NW10 0LL 
 
 

mailto:bobdonovan1@live.co.uk
linda.legister_11
Rectangle

linda.legister_12
Rectangle

linda.legister_13
Rectangle





LBB - Premises Licence number 155412  P a g e  | 1   

  

 
 

 

 

  

REGENERATION AND GROWTH 
REGULATORY SERVICES  
BRENT CIVIC CENTRE 
ENGINEERS WAY 
WEMBLEY  
HA9 0FJ  
 
 
TEL: 020 8937 5359 
EMAIL: business.licence@brent.gov.uk 

  

London Borough of Brent 

  

Premises Licence 

  

PART A 

This Premises Licence was granted by Brent Council, Licensing Authority for the area of the 
Borough of Brent under the Licensing Act 2003.  

 
Signed................................... 
Operational Director, Planning and Regeneration 

Date: 1 June 2016  

 Licence number 155412  

 Licence start date: 24/11/2005 

Part 1 - Premises Details 

GREENES, 362-364 Neasden Lane North, London, NW10 0BT   
  

Licensable activities and the times authorised by this licence  

Supply of Alcohol: 

Day Start Time End Time 

Monday 10:00 23:00 

Tuesday 10:00 23:00 

Wednesday 10:00 23:00 

Thursday 10:00 23:00 

Friday 10:00 23:00 

Saturday 10:00 23:00 

Sunday 12:00 22:30 



LBB - Premises Licence number 155412  P a g e  | 2   

 
Non standard timings: Good Friday 12:00hrs - 22:30hrs 
Christmas Day 12:00hrs - 15:00hrs and 19:00hrs - 22:30hrs 
Whether alcohol is authorised to be supplied on or off the premises: On  
 
  

The Opening Hours of the Premises: 

Day Start Time End Time 

Monday 10:00 23:30 

Tuesday 10:00 23:30 

Wednesday 10:00 23:30 

Thursday 10:00 23:30 

Friday 10:00 23:30 

Saturday 10:00 23:30 

Sunday 10:00 23:00 

  



LBB - Premises Licence number 155412  P a g e  | 3   

Part 2 

  

Details of Holder of Premises Licence: 

Name: Timothy Oliver Sheahan 
Address: 362-364 Neasden Lane North, London, NW10 0BT 
Telephone: 07816312605 

Details of Designated Premises Supervisor: 

Name: Seamus Fogarty 
Address: 380A Neasden Lane North, London , NW10 0ER 
Personal Licence Number: 222081434 
Issuing authority: London Borough of Brent 
   

Annexe 1 - Mandatory Conditions 
 
No Irresponsible Drinks Promotions 
 
(1) The responsible person must ensure that staff on relevant premises do not carry out, 
arrange or participate in any irresponsible promotions in relation to the premises. 
(2) In this paragraph, an irresponsible promotion means any one or more of the 
following activities, or substantially similar activities, carried on for the purpose of 
encouraging the sale or supply of alcohol for consumption on the premises— 

(a) games or other activities which require or encourage, 

or are designed to require or encourage, individuals to— (i) drink a quantity of 
alcohol within a time limit (other than to drink alcohol sold or supplied on the 
premises before the cessation of the period in which the responsible person is 
authorised to sell or supply alcohol), or (ii) drink as much alcohol as possible 
(whether within a time limit or otherwise); 
(b) provision of unlimited or unspecified quantities of alcohol free or for a fixed or 
discounted fee to the public or to a group defined by a particular characteristic in 
a manner which carries a significant risk of undermining a licensing objective; 
(c) provision of free or discounted alcohol or any other thing as a prize to 
encourage or reward the purchase and consumption of alcohol over a period of 
24 hours or less in a manner which carries a significant risk of undermining a 
licensing objective; 
(d) selling or supplying alcohol in association with promotional posters or flyers on, 
or in the vicinity of, the premises which can reasonably be considered to condone, 
encourage or glamorise anti-social behaviour or to refer to the effects of 
drunkenness in any favourable manner; 

(e) dispensing alcohol directly by one person into the mouth of another (other than 
where that other person is unable to drink without assistance by reason of disability). 
 

Free Water 
The responsible person must ensure that free potable water is provided on request to 
customers where it is reasonably available. 
 
 
 
 

linda.legister_14
Rectangle

linda.legister_15
Rectangle

linda.legister_16
Rectangle

linda.legister_17
Rectangle



LBB - Premises Licence number 155412  P a g e  | 4   

Age Verification Policy 
(1) The premises licence holder or club premises certificate holder must ensure that an 
age verification policy is adopted in respect of the premises in relation to the sale or 
supply of alcohol. 
(2) The designated premises supervisor in relation to the premises licence must 
ensure that the supply of alcohol at the premises is carried on in accordance with the 
age verification policy. 
(3) The policy must require individuals who appear to the responsible person to be under 
18 years of age (or such older age as may be specified in the policy) to produce on 
request, before being served alcohol, identification bearing their photograph, date of birth 
and either— 
(a) a holographic mark, or 
(b) an ultraviolet feature. 
 
Small Measures to be Available 
The responsible person must ensure that— 
(a) where any of the following alcoholic drinks is sold or supplied for consumption on the 
premises (other than alcoholic drinks sold or supplied having been made up in advance 
ready for sale or supply in a securely closed container) it is available to customers in the 
following measures— 

(i) beer or cider: ½ pint; 
(ii) gin, rum, vodka or whisky: 25 ml or 35 ml; and 
(iii) still wine in a glass: 125 ml; 

(b) these measures are displayed in a menu, price list or other printed material 
which is available to customers on the premises; and 

(c) where a customer does not in relation to a sale of alcohol specify the quantity of alcohol 
to be sold, the customer is made aware that these measures are available 
 
Minimum Price of Alcohol 
1. A relevant person shall ensure that no alcohol is sold or supplied for consumption 
on or off the premises for a price which is less than the permitted price. 
2. For the purposes of the condition set out in paragraph 1— 

(a) ―duty‖ is to be construed in accordance with the Alcoholic Liquor Duties Act 
1979; 
(b) ―permitted price‖ is the price found by applying the formula— 
P = D + (D x V) 
where— 
(i) P is the permitted price, 
(ii) D is the amount of duty chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if the duty were 
charged on the date of the sale or supply of the alcohol, and 
(iii) V is the rate of value added tax chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if the 
value added tax were charged on the date of the sale or supply of the alcohol; 
(c) ―relevant person‖ means, in relation to premises in respect of which there is in 
force a premises licence— 
   (i) the holder of the premises licence, 
   (ii) the designated premises supervisor (if any) in respect of such a licence, or 
   (iii) the personal licence holder who makes or authorises a supply of alcohol under 
such a licence; 
(d)        ―relevant person‖ means, in relation to premises in respect of which there is in 
force a club premises certificate, any member or officer of the club present on the 
premises in a capacity which enables the member or officer to prevent the supply in 
question; and 
(e) ―valued added tax‖ means value added tax charged in accordance with the 
Value Added Tax Act 1994. 
3.  Where the permitted price given by Paragraph (b) of paragraph 2 would 
(apart from this paragraph) not be a whole number of pennies, the price given by that 
sub-paragraph shall be taken to be the price actually given by that sub- paragraph 
rounded up to the nearest penny. 
4. (1)        Sub-paragraph (2) applies where the permitted price given by Paragraph 
(b) of paragraph 2 on a day (―the first day‖) would be different from the permitted price 



LBB - Premises Licence number 155412  P a g e  | 5   

on the next day (―the second day‖) as a result of a change to the rat e of duty or value 
added tax. 
 (2) The permitted price which would apply on the first day applies to sales or 
supplies of alcohol which take place before the expiry of the period of 14 days beginning 
on the second day. 
 
Requirement for a DPS 
 
(1) No supply of alcohol may be made under the premises licence- 

(a) at a time when there is no designated premises supervisor in respect of the 
premises licence, or 
(b) at a time when the designated premises supervisor does not hold a 

personal licence or their personal licence is suspended. 
(2) Every supply of alcohol under the premises licence must be made or authorised by a 
person who holds a personal licence. 

 
Door Supervisors and Security Staff to be Licensed by the SIA (when required) 
 
Where the licence includes a condition that at specified times one or more individuals must 
be at the premises to carry out a security activity, each individual must be licensed by the 
Security Industry Authority, with the following exceptions: 
a) premises where the premises licence authorises plays or films 
b) any occasion mentioned in paragraph 8(3)(b) or (c) of Schedule 2 to the Private 
Security Industry Act 2001 (premises being used exclusively by a club with a club 
premises certificate, under a temporary event notice authorising plays or films or under a 
gaming licence), or 

c) any occasion within paragraph 8(3)(d) of  Schedule 2 to the Private Security Industry Act 
2001 

 

Embedded Conditions 
 
Alcohol On Sales 
Alcohol shall only be sold during the hours specified below: 
 
On weekdays, other than Christmas Day, Good Friday or New Year's Eve, between 10:00 
and 23:00 hours. 
 
On Sundays, other than Christmas Day or New Year's Eve, between 12:00 and 22:30 
hours. 
 
On Good Friday, between 12:00 and 22:30 hours. 
 
On Christmas Day, from 12:00 to 15:00 and 19:00 to 22:30 hours. 
 
When New Year's Eve is on a weekday, from 10:00 on New Year's Eve until 23:00 hours on 
New Year's Day, except when New Year's Day is on a Sunday, then the sale of alcohol 
shall cease at 22:30. 
 
When New Year's Eve is on a Sunday, from 12:00 on New Year's Eve until 23:00 hours on 
New Year's Day 

Annexe 2 - Conditions Consistent With the Operating Schedule 

 
Not applicable 
 



LBB - Premises Licence number 155412  P a g e  | 6   

  
  

Annexe 3 - Conditions Attached After a Hearing by the Licensing 
Authority 

 
 

1 CCTV shall be installed to Home Office Guidance standards and maintained in a 
good working condition and recordings shall be kept for 31 days and shall be made 
available to police and authorised Officers from Brent Council. 
 

2 A “Challenge 21” policy shall be adopted and adhered to 
 
3 A refusal book detailing date and time of the refused sale and the name of the 

person refusing the sale shall be kept and maintained and made available for 
inspection at the premises. 

 
4 An incident log shall be kept at the premises, and made available for inspection on 

request to an authorised officer of Brent Council or the Police, which will record the 
following: 
(a)  all crimes reported to the venue 
(b)  all ejections of patrons 
(c)  any complaints received 
(d) any incidents of disorder 
(e) all seizures of drugs or offensive weapons 
(f)  any faults in the CCTV system or searching equipment or scanning equipment 
(g)  any refusal of the sale of alcohol 
(h) any visit by a relevant authority or emergency service.  

 
 
5 No entry or re-entry shall be permitted after 2230 hours. 
 
6 Customers shall not be permitted to take open drink containers outside the premises 

as shown on the plan submitted to and approved by the Licensing Authority. 
 
7 No drinks shall be served other than in plastic or toughened glasses. 
 
8 Customers carrying open or sealed bottles or glasses shall not be admitted to the 

premises. 
 
9 Every 6 (six) months staff training on the Licensing Act 2003 and the premises 

operating procedures shall be provided. This training shall be documented, signed 
and dated. Training records shall be made available for inspection by the Police and 
Licensing Authority Enforcement Officers and copies shall be provided on request. 

 
10 The inward opening front entrance/exit door to the bar area shall be fixed back in the 

open position when the public are on the premises. 
 
11 Any locks or latches on exit doors, shutter or gates shall be unlocked and kept free 

from fastenings other than push bars or pads whilst the public are on the premises. 
 



LBB - Premises Licence number 155412  P a g e  | 7   

12 Appropriate emergency exit signage shall be installed within both bar and pool room 
areas and on exit doors to ensure any person on the premises is aware of 
emergency exit routes. 

 
13 The exit door from the pool room area shall only be used as a fire/emergency exit if 

an appropriate push bar door is installed or the door is locked in the open position at 
all times whilst public are on the premises 

 
14 Any socket outlets (or other power supplies used for DJ equipment, band equipment 

and other portable equipment) that are accessible to performers or staff shall be 
suitably protected by a residual current device (RCD having a rated residual 
operating current not exceeding 30 milliamps). 

 

Annexe 4 - Plans 
 
See attached sheet.  
 
  





1:1000

Greenes Bar, 362-364 Neasden Lane North, NW10 0BT

05 June 2015




	Agenda
	2 Application by the Metropolitan Police  for the review of a premises licence held by Mr Timothy Sheahan at the premises known as Greenes Bar (362-364 Neasden Lane North, NW10 0BT), pursuant to the Licensing Act 2003.
	Greenes - Application
	Greenes - Police Witness statement
	Greenes - CCTV Statement 2
	Greenes - TEN exhibit MJS06
	Greenes - party promotion exhibit MJS07
	Greenes - Residents Letters of Support
	Greenes - Letter of Support SS
	Greenes - Letter of Support
	Greenes - Licence
	Greenes OS Map




